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April 9, 2021 
 
Andrew Leone 
Verizon Wireless 
118 Flanders Road 
Westborough, MA 01581 

 
Re:  Pine Street Inn MA 
 Site ID: 137360 

Fuze #: 16271939 
363 Albany Street 
Boston, MA 02118 

 
Dear Mr. Leone: 
 
Verizon Wireless has proposed to replace two (2) existing spare antennas with three (3) new VZS01 
Antennas with integrated RRHs. Verizon Wireless has also proposed to relocate the existing Beta Sector NR 
antenna below the existing Alpha Sector NR Antenna on the existing mounting pipe. All the antennas are 
façade mounted on the building penthouse at the above referenced site.   
 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Dewberry) has reviewed the antenna design sheets (dated 12/01/20) provided by 
Verizon Wireless and has determined, based on an ultimate wind speed of 128 mph and a minimum flat 
roof snow load of 30 psf per the Massachusetts State Building Code – 780 CMR 9th Edition, that the existing 
antenna mounts and building have adequate capacity to support the proposed equipment configuration. 
Dewberry assumes that the new antennas and associated equipment are installed per the latest 
Construction Drawings by Dewberry.  
 
Our assessment is based on the assumption that the existing antenna mounts and building structure are in 
good condition and were constructed in conformance with all applicable state and local building codes.  If, 
during construction, any damage, deterioration, and/or discrepancies are noticed, Dewberry is to be 
notified to assess any deviation from the assumed condition. Any alteration in equipment loading described 
above and on the associated plans will void any conclusions expressed herein and will require further 
analysis and design. No structural qualification is made or implied by this structural letter for existing 
structural members not supporting the proposed installation. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 617-531-0744. 
 
Sincerely, 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Brandon Kelsey, P.E. 
Structural Project Engineer 
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